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CONFIDENTIAL Gt

DCI/ICS 82-5492
17 August 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: | | 25X1
Chief, Staff and Operations Branch

FROM: | | 25X1
Chief, Security Officer, ICS R

SUBECT: 25X1

REFERENCE: Memorandum of 11 August 1982

1. On 16 August 1982, the Intelligence Community Staff

officially curtailed its association with | 25X1
a former military asignee who was recently approved as a

consultant to the IC Staff. During the termination process[ ] 25X1

was debriefed of the followi ial rovals: 25X1

25X1

| He also relinquished control of his Headquarters 25X1

and IC Staff building badges. These two identification cards were
returned to the Headquarters Security Branch on 16 August 1982.

2. The aforementjoned is offered for your information and to
document security file. Should you have any 25X1
iti stions regarding this matter, please contact me on
| N 25X1
25X1

cc: Executive Registry
7E12 HQ
DCI/NIESO
Attn: 25X1

25X1
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SUBJECT: | | 25X1

Distribution: DCI/ICS 82-5492

Original - Addressee
1 - Executive Registry
7E12 HQ
DCI/NIESQ
Attn: 25X1
1 - Chrono
1 - ICS/Reg
1 - Subj
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